
Appointment: 

From: feted 

To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); 
btl@cpuc.ca.gov (btl@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: Hall & Associates meet with Paul Clanon and Brian Turner 
Location: PUC 
Start: 5/14/2014 1:30:00 PM 
End: 5/14/2014 2:30:00 PM 

This confirms a meeting between Hall & Associates and Paul Clanon and Brian Turner on May 
14, from 1:30-2:30. 

Thank you. 

Redacted 

Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry 

VP, Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie rmailto:anna-marie.madriaal(a)cDuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 4:16 PM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: Re: Hall & Associates meeting with Paul Clanon on May 14 

Yes, that is correct. Also Paul would like to include Brian Turner as well. Will you be sending 
an Outlook appt or shall I? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 29, 2014, at 1:25 PM,' 

Hi Anna-Marie -

Redacted 
wrote: 

SB GT&S 0253576 

mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov
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mailto:btl@cpuc.ca.gov


I understand that Paul agreed to meet with Hall & Associates on May 14 at 1:30. Can 
you please confirm that when you have a chance. 

Thank you. 

Best regards! 

Redacted 

Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry 

VP, Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 
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